Essex County
Fire & Rescue Service

Mr David Johnson LL.B(Hons), BSc, MA, MSc, FCMI
Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive

Date: 3" September 2010
Our Ref: SRM/FP/89/233

Mr A Hall

Director of Housing

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices, High Street
Epping

Essex

CM16 4BZ

Dear Sir

Ref: Report to Housing Scrutiny Committee — Park Homes

Harlow & Epping Community Command
Fourth Avenue

Harlow, Essex

CM20 1DU

Tel: 01279 420841

Fax: 01279 450232

E-mail: he.command@essex-fire.gov.uk
www.essex-fire.gov.uk

With regards to the above | can confirm that it is the view of Essex County Fire and
Rescue Service that the Model Standards 2008 for Caravan Sites in England (Caravan
Sites and Control of Development Act 1960 — Section 5) offer the minimum standards and

it is recommended that they are adopted.

Yours faithfully

ADO Stuart McMillan
Harlow & Epping Community Command

cc. DO A Stapleton, DO M Samuels.

DOING MORE THAN'WE HAVE EVER DONE TO MAKE ESSEX SAFE




